
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

July 7, 2020 
 

Daniel Bruton, Attorney at Law 
Bell, Davis, and Pitt 
100 North Cherry Street, Suite 600 
Winston-Salem, NC  27101 
 
Re: Maple Ridge Farms, Inc. property  
 126.46 acres by conservation easement  
 Subdivision rights  
 DMS Site 94709   
 Moore’s Fork Creek  
 Surry County, NC 
  
Dear Mr. Bruton: 
 
Thank you for discussing with me by phone on July 6th, 2020, the pending foreclosure sale of the above referenced 
property that is subject to a State of North Carolina conservation easement on behalf of your client, Mr. Mark 
Rogers, with Rogers Auction and Realty.   
 
The State of North Carolina conservation easement that encumbers this site is for the benefit of the Division of 
Mitigation Services, (formerly the Ecosystem Enhancement Program), as required for compensatory mitigation 
with the US Army Corps of Engineers, Wilmington District.   
 
Although not specifically stated in the conservation easement document, it is the policy of the State of NC and the 
Division of Mitigation Services to allow subdivision of the easement area based upon the individual parcels as set 
forth and identified in separate deeds, even when held by the same grantor.  Therefore, it is permissible for the 
conservation easement area to be transferred with the underlying fee based upon the following deeded parcels 
in place at the time of acquisition by the State.   
 
Inserted below is the section of the conservation easement that references the deeded parcels applicable to the 
possible subdivision of the conservation easement:  
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The plat of record for the State of NC conservation easement is on the pages following this letter as further 
reference to the deeds of record. 
 
I have also attached an aerial view of the easement area and a .kmz file to the email for additional reference. 
 
You may contact me at blane.rice@doa.nc.gov or 919-787-5757 (mobile) if further assistance is needed regarding 
this matter. 
 
       
  Sincerely, 
 
 
 
         Blane Rice, DMS Manager 
         State Property Office 
   

cc: Mark Rogers, Rogers Realty & Auction Company, Inc. 
 Jeff Horton, DMS Property Specialist 
 Ed Hajnos, Stewardship Program Manager 
 Rachel Massa, Stewardship Program 
 Tim Baumgartner, DMS Director 
 Tim Walton, SPO Director 
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Plat Book 29, Pages 31-34  
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EXHIBIT B 

Conservation Easement Area Outlined  
 
 

 
 


